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1. The questionnaire instructions state that all responses must be made within the designated cell(s) of 

the worksheet provided. Is it acceptable to attach additional response documents for responses that 
cannot fit into the limited cell format provided (for example, General Information Question #27 
regarding subcontractors may require a response that is too long for the cell provided)? 
 
Yes.  Reference the Questionnaire Tab and Question number with the additional supplemental 
response 
 

2. Please provide a census with zip codes. 
 
An updated census file has been provided 
 

3. Please provide a detailed utilization file for RX for the most recent 12 months 
 
An updated Rx claims file has been and will be provided to Proposers who have returned a 
properly executed Use and Disclosure Agreement 
 

4. Please provide detail on the top utilized IP and OP facilities and the utilization at each reporting on 
the billed charges vs allowed charges. 
 
Please refer to additional reports provided. 
 

5. Electronic copies of the proposal have been requested on flash drives. Is it acceptable to provide these 
copies on CD? 
 
Yes, although flash drives are preferred. 
 

6. Please verify in the questions the number of pre and post 65 retirees 
 

Refer to the additional claims data and enrollment reports already provided (Exhibit 4). 
 

7. In the Online Enrollment and Eligibility section, Pg. 12 of the RFP, it states that The County of El 
Paso uses Inroll to manage enrollment and eligibility. What format does Inroll use to transmit 
eligibility to vendors? 
 

Inroll has several capabilities and flexibility in the frequency to transmit either change files or 
full files in industry standard HIPAA compliant record layouts. 

 
8. Please confirm what type of programs you currently have in place (i.e. Disease Management, 

Maternity Management, Online Health Records, etc)? 
 
Employees have access to an online portal for Health Risk Assessments and medical records.  
There are no structured Disease Management programs in place at this time. 
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9. Please indicate if any benefit plan changes were made in the last 24 months.  If changes were made, 

please detail the benefit changes made along with the effective date of the change.   
There have been no plan changes in the last 24 months to any of the plans offered, Medical, 
Dental, or EAP. 
 

10. Do Retirees pay the entire premium? 
 
Yes. 
 

11. Please confirm if the current dental plan is Indemnity. 
 

Yes.  It is currently an indemnity plan. 
 

12. Have there been any plan changes in the past 12 months?  If so, please explain. 
 
No. 
 

13. Please confirm if the current dental plan is Indemnity. 
 
Yes.  It is currently an indemnity plan. 
 

14. What is the current U&P percentile used? 
 

90th Percentile 
 

15. Please provide EAP utilization data for the last 3 years. 
Refer to additional provided reports. 
 

16. Please supply current EAP pricing. 
 

$1.55 PEPM 
 

17. Please detail the current EAP plan, including the number of face-to-face sessions, on-site training 
hours, and on-site crisis response hours.   
 
The EAP Agreement has been provided following this list of questions and answers. 
 

18. For EAP, please advise which session model(s) to quote. 
 

Please duplicate the current plans as closely as possible. 
 

19. For EAP, please provide the number of on-site training hours we should include in our pricing.   
 
EAP training requirements are described in the attached contract amendment and are 
provided on-site three to five times a year.   
 



“Health Benefits Plan Program for the County of El Paso RFP Number 13-031” 
Questions and Answers #1 

 

3 
 

 
20. Please provide the total number of employees to quote for EAP as the census only includes medical 

enrollees. 
 
In addition to medical enrollees and their dependents, the County provides EAP service to 429 
Non Plan Participants and their dependants.   
 

21. Please indicate the coordination method used with Medicare. 
 

Standard COB rules as defined in the SPD apply. 
 

22. Please break out the medical and Rx rates for the retiree population, if possible. 
 
Please refer to the provided rate sheet for all employee groups.  Medical and Rx rates are 
combined for all classes and are not broken out. 

 
23. The SPDs on in the RFP don’t show the triple tier benefits with UMC being tier 1.  Do you have 

anything that shows that design ? 
 

The benefit summary grid in the SPD illustrates the two tiers of in-network hospital providers 
along with the benefits provided to non-network providers. 
 

24. Member Satisfaction Survey:  What has been the County’s historical response rate for the last three 
complete plan years?   
 
The County has conducted one Survey in the last three years and the response was less than 
10%.   
 

25. Claims Adjudication Turnaround:  Please clarify how the daily penalty is $7,500 per day yet the 
monthly maximum penalty is $5,000.  (Is there a typo?) 
 
This is a typo.  The daily penalty should read $500 per day. 
 

26. Bid bond:  Is the cashier’s check due upon filing our response refundable?  Is there a specific format 
for the 5% bid bond?  (This is Proposal Condition #10) 
 
The Bid bond has been waived for this RFP. 
 

27. Ad Hoc Report Requests:  Can examples of previously requested information be made available? 
(This is in Technical Information #18) 

 
Ad hoc reports, would be customized requests, such as a special report showing certain 
demographic criteria, or utilization specifics, i.e. member specific listings of members utilizing 
a certain provider for a certain service. 
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28. What type of reports do you consider “Standard Reports”? 

 
Please see the sample current “standard reports” provided with this Addendum. 
 

29. Which bank does the County use for its Benefit Plans?  What is their dual signature policy?  Will the 
TPA have view only access to their banking system to research lost checks?  Please explain the 
current funding process.  
 
The County’s current depository bank is Inter National Bank. 
 
All of the County’s bank accounts require two signatures on all checks. 
 
The TPA will not have access to the banking system.  The TPA will forward the information to 
the treasury division of the El Paso County Auditor’s Office and the treasury division will do 
the research. 
 
Every pay period the corresponding employer and employees contributions are transferred to 
the benefits plan bank account. 
 

30. Financial Information: Will points be deducted if a bidder is not rated?  Will the Hospital District’s 
rating be acceptable? 
 
The county will consider the overall financial stability of the proposer in the absence of 
financial ratings.  Please provide audited financial statements.  
 

31. Please clarify the following question under COBRA.  What happens to fees with increases/decreases 
in the population? What fees are you referring to? 
 
COBRA administrative fees. 
 

32. Subrogation:  Does the County Attorney handle their own subrogation or will they want the TPA to 
handle it? 
 
The County Attorney’s Office is currently involved in subrogation efforts but will consider 
allowing the TPA to handle subrogation.   
 

33. General Tab #27:  Do we only list material sub-contractors? 
 
Please identify any subcontractors utilized in the administration of the plans. 
 

34. Could we see a sample of the form for “Parking Conversion or Reimbursement Plan form to the 
administrator”? 
 
The form follows these Questions and Answers 
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35. Election changes – Could you describe how changes are communicated and what formats are being 
used by Inroll? 

 
Inroll has several capabilities and flexibility in the frequency to transmit either change files or 
full files in industry standard HIPAA compliant record layouts. 
 

36. For Wellness Lunch & Learn, we are assuming that these would be delivered at the courthouse.  
Would there be space for these to occur there?  Do you have an expectation that we would deliver 
these in other county locations? If so, do they have space at these other locations?  Our thought is that 
we would offer at minimum a monthly lunch & learn at the courthouse but if we need to change our 
way of thinking on this, please let me know.  

 
The County Courthouse is the primary location for Lunch & Learn events.  However, 
occasionally we would like to provide events at the El Paso County Sheriff’s Department and 
the Juvenile Probation Department both of which have available space.  

 
37. In terms of a gym for the associates - does the county have space that they could allocate to us in 

order for us to provide Wellness classes (e.g., Zumba, Tai-Chi, etc...) there?  
 
Yes, the County will provide the location for gym and related activities. 
 

38. Does the RFP include an occupational health component that we need to address? 
 

No 
 

39. Can you provide a breakdown of where the County associates are physically located?   
 

The majority of our members are located in the Downtown area surrounding the Courthouse at 
500 East San Antonio, Sheriff’s Department 3850 Justice Road, and the Juvenile Probation 
Department 6400 Delta Drive.  

 
40. Would the County of El Paso be able to sign a non-disclosure agreement with our Pharmacy Benefit 

Manager in order to receive the MAC information requested?  
 
The County is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and is governed by the Texas Public 
Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government Code (the “Act”).  If your response to the 
RFP contains material that you consider Confidential Information, you must indicate 
prominently on your response which sections are considered confidential. In the event the 
County receives a request under the Public Information Act for information you have deemed 
Confidential Information, it shall promptly notify you pursuant to the requirements of the Act, 
which places on you the burden of establishing the confidentiality of information pursuant to 
the Act, see section 552.305. It is expressly agreed that the County may request a determination 
from the Attorney General of the State of Texas in regard to the application of the Public 
Information Act to the requested information and whether the information is to be made 
available to the public.  It is further agreed that County, its officers and employees shall have 
the right to rely on the determinations of the Texas Attorney General, and that County, its 
officers and employees shall have no liability to Vendor for disclosure to the public in reliance 



“Health Benefits Plan Program for the County of El Paso RFP Number 13-031” 
Questions and Answers #1 

 

6 
 

on a decision by the Attorney General.  Nothing in this agreement shall require Vendor or 
County to violate the terms of the Public Information Act.  You may request that the County’s 
consultant sign a non-disclosure agreement, but as an agent of the County the Consultant is 
also governed by this Code. 
 

41. What do you mean by "Privacy Procedures Plan"? 
 
HIPAA Privacy Procedures 
 

42. Can we adopt the current definitions on your benefit plan? 
 
Yes  
 

43. Will there be an extension to the submission deadline? 
 

Yes, the deadline has been extended to June 5, 2013.  Please review the formal Purchasing 
amendment for location and time details. 
 

44. Can the County provide us with the total medical cost (billed and paid amounts) for inpatient and 
outpatient procedures at in network hospitals for dependent care? 
 
All claims data to be used for preparing responses has already been provided in Exhibit 4, and 
through the process described for the claims repricing process.  It is important to return the 
claims repricing file as instructed along with the network indicator for each line item provider 
identified. 
 

45. Can the County grant us access to three years of historical medical claims data incurred by the 
County’s medical plan in order to ask a stop loss carrier(s) to provide us a quote for stop loss 
coverage based on the data provided? 
 
All claims data to be used for preparing responses has already been provided in Exhibit 4, and 
through the process described for the claims repricing process.  It is important to return the 
claims repricing file as instructed along with the network indicator for each line item provider 
identified. 
 

46. What is the current fee structure for your EAP?  Is it per-employee-per-month (PEPM)? 
 

$1.55 PEPM 
 

47. What is current cost/price for your EAP? 
 
$1.55 PEPM 
 

48. How many employees are to be covered? 
 

All employees are covered. 
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49. What, if any, elements or factors would you like to improve? 
 

Proposers should duplicate the existing programs and may offer alternative programs or 
services for consideration. 

 
50. When is the last time you competitively procured this program? 

 
The last procurement was conducted in 2008 with a January 1, 2009 effective date. 

 
51. How many face-to-face counseling sessions, per issue, does your current EAP provide?  Would the 

County like to consider 3 & 6 face-to-face sessions, per issue, per participant, per year? 
 

Our current agreement requires the Contractor to provide, or arrange for the provision of, 
telephonic and face-to-face mental health counseling to Employees and/or Dependants.  
Coverage includes up to eight (8) sessions per Employees and/or Dependants, per problem, per 
year.  There is no limit to the number of problems a covered person may present each year.  An 
EAP network provider may provide more than eight (8) sessions per problem per year, if the 
EAP network Provider determines it is necessary.  Assessments for homebound Employee or 
Dependants are available through the EAP.   

 
52. Are you interested in considering a variety of innovative options, in addition to the specifications you 

have provided, including Work-Life and Wellness services? 
 

Proposers should duplicate the existing programs and may offer alternative programs or 
services for consideration. 

 
53. How many onsite training hours per year are bundled, currently, and how many onsite training hours 

does the County want for its new program? 
 

The County would like to provide three to five on-site group training sessions per year.  Other 
training requirements are described in the contract agreement.    
 

54. What are current charges for onsite training hours beyond what is bundled? 
 
There are no separate charges for training. 
 

55. What is your current utilization rate? 
 

Please refer to the provided reports accompanying this Addendum. 
 

56. May we please have a copy of your last annual EAP utilization report? 
 

Please refer to the provided reports accompanying this Addendum. 
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57. Can you please provide the number of US DOT, SAP referrals for positive drug/alcohol tests the 

County made in the last 12 months? 
 
This information is not available at this time. 

 
58. Regarding the 125 Pre-Tax Plan Administration and the 132 Pre-Tax Parking Administration:   Can 

you please provide us with the current number of eligible participants and also the current number of 
participants in the plans? 
 

Plan Eligible Participating 
Section 125 Pre Tax 2,800 2,200 
Section 132 Parking 2,800 1,319 

 
59. How many employees are eligible for the Employee Assistance Program? This should be the number 

on which pricing will be based.  
 

All employees are eligible:  All employees are eligible for EAP.  The County currently has 
approximately 2,800 employees.  

 
60. Please provide an employee zip code census in excel via email so we may run a GeoAccess network 

coverage report.  
 
A census file with zip codes has been made available with this Addendum. 
 

61. How long has Choice Consulting been the County’s EAP vendor? 
 

Five Years 
 

62. What is the current pricing for the EAP? Please provide a rate history throughout the contract term.  
 

$1.55 PEPM 
 

63. What is the counseling visit model being requested for the EAP i.e. 3, 4, 6 visit model? 
 

Please refer to the attached contract which follows these Questions and Answers.  
 

64. Please provide copies of 2012 and 2011 utilization reports. 
 

Please refer to the provided reports accompanying this Addendum. 
 

65. Please clarify the total number of hours of training/orientation/wellness lunch & learns/health fair 
participation included in the EAP contract.  

 
The County would like to provide three to five on-site group training sessions per year which 
would include supervisor training or lunch and learns.  The County has two to three health 
fairs per year which includes an information table for the EAP provider.  The County also has 
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new employee orientation every two weeks where information on EAP is distributed but the 
EAP provider is only required to attend periodically.    

 
66. Are DOT Substance Abuse Professional (SAP) Evaluations included in the County’s current 

contract? Are these provided on a fee-for-service basis or included within the PEPM? Is there a limit 
per year?   

 
Please refer to the attached contract which follows these Questions and Answers.  There are no 
additional fees to the $1.55 PEPM agreement. 
 

67. How many hours of training were utilized in 2012? 2011? 
 

This information is not available at this time. 
 

68. How many face-to-face sessions were provided in 2012? 2011? 
 

Please refer to the provided reports accompanying this Addendum. 
 

69. How many DOT SAP Evaluations were provided in 2012? 2011? 
 

This information is not available at this time. 
 

70. Where in the proposal should our rate schedule be included?  
 

There is no requirement on where the rate schedule needs to be inserted into your proposal.  
Please just properly indicate where the rate schedule is provided in the Table of Contents. 

 
71. Please confirm that if responding only to the EAP component, vendors need to complete only the 

General Information, Financial Information, References, Implementation Information, and Employee 
Assistance Program questionnaire.  

 
Correct.  And return all required forms. 

 
72. Page 35 in the Local Business Preference Policy, states that the bidder may not subcontract the 

award, or any part of the award and that doing so will be grounds for termination. Most EAPs utilize 
subcontractors for the provision of after-hours call center operations and work/life services such as 
legal and financial.  Will this disqualify us from consideration or does this clause only pertain to 
those vendors seeking local business preference? If it pertains to all vendors, please explain your 
reasoning behind this provision.  

 
Local preference doesn’t apply here, it is only good for the purchase of goods and tangible items, 
not services. 

 
73. Please clarify if the performance bond requirement pertains to non-construction contracts.  

 
The performance bond requirement has been waived for this solicitation. 

  



“Health Benefits Plan Program for the County of El Paso RFP Number 13-031” 
Questions and Answers #1 

 

10 
 

 
74. Please confirm that Medical Plan Performance Guarantees are not applicable to those vendors 

bidding only on EAP.  
 

Correct. 
 

75. Does the eligibility data requirement pertain to the Employee Assistance Program? Most EAPs utilize 
an assumed eligibility standard and do not require eligibility data. Does the current EAP receive this 
information?  

 
Yes 

 
76. Instead of submitting electronic copies on flash drives, may we submit them on CDs?  

 
Flash drives are preferred, however CD’s are permissible. 

 
77. Is the County open to considering a carve-out approach for Medicare-eligible retirees, in which there 

would be a defined contribution provided in the form of an HRA (Health Reimbursement 
Arrangement)? 
 
The County can consider this approach, however the proposer needs to provide specific rate 
and benefit information for consideration.  If 2014 rate and benefit information is not available, 
the n2013 information may be used as an illustration. 
 

78. If so, what is the approximate number of retirees and eligible dependents? 
 

Demographic and clam data has been provided in Exhibit 4 
 

79. Can you please confirm the bidding prerequisites and target dates? 
May 15 – Deadline for questions 
May 22 – Use & Disclosure deadline 
May 31 – Due date for proposals 
 
Aside from these are there any others? 
 
Confirmed.  The due date has been extended to June 5, 2013.  Refer to the formal Addendum 
for details regarding the location and time for delivery. 
 

80. Census – please provide a current census document with all eligible employees along with their home 
zip codes included. 
 
An updated census file has been provided with this Addendum 
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81. Large claims information – dollar amount and diagnosis, for claims over $50k for both the current 

and prior plan periods 
 
All claims data to be used for preparing responses has already been provided in Exhibit 4, and 
through the process described for the claims repricing process.  It is important to return the 
claims repricing file as instructed along with the network indicator for each line item provider 
identified. 

 
82. Carrier History (5 years) 

 
The County of El Paso has been with the same claims administrator for over 5 years 

 
83. Employment Waiting Period 

 
90 days 
 

84. Admin fees 
 

The County is not releasing current administrative fees at this time.  Proposers are encouraged 
to submit their best offers. 
 

85. RX – Average Script Price: 
Pharmacy claims data (12-24 months) with the following information included:  
Fill Date 
NDC (11-digit) 
GCN (5-digit) 
NCPDP/NABP Number (Pharmacy ID)(7-digit) 
Quantity Dispensed 
Days Supply 
AWP (Total AWP Cost or AWP per Unit Cost) 
Ingredient Cost 
Dispensing Fee 
Brand/Generic Indicator 
Pharmacy Type Code (Mail/Retail/90-Day @ Retail/Specialty/Long-term Care)  
 
Upon submission of the properly executed Use & Disclosure agreement, Medical and Rx Data is 
provided through secure e-mail transmissions to approved Proposers. 
 

86. Census – please provide a current census document with all eligible employees along with their home 
zip codes included. 
 
An updated census file has been provided with this Addendum 

 
87. What is the current individual/family deductible amounts? 

 
The plan does not have a deductible at this time. 
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88. Is the deductible waived on preventive services with the current plan? 

 
There is no deductible currently.  
 

89. Are you requesting estimated claims cost?  
 

Proposers are welcome to provide estimated claims costs. 
 

90. On page 6, disease management is referenced. Does the County wish to have disease management as 
part of the wellness program? 
 
The County can consider disease management programs incorporated into the wellness 
program. 

 
91. Please describe the top three things the County hopes to accomplish by implementing a wellness 

program. 
 
Lower overall claims cost 
Reduced absenteeism 
Improved productivity 

 
92. May H2U answer additional tabs as well feel necessary (e.g., HIPAA, Customer Service, etc.)? 

 
Yes  

 
93. Please describe the geographic distribution of the County’s workforce (i.e., how many physical sites 

do the majority of employees work at). 
 
The majority of our members are located in the Downtown area surrounding the Courthouse at 
500 East San Antonio, Sheriff’s Department 3850 Justice Road, and the Juvenile Probation 
Department 6400 Delta Drive.  

 
94. Are you currently providing biometric screenings to all employees? If so, are these conducted on an 

individual basis in the clinic or via group screening events, and what is your participation rate? 
 

Not at this time. 
 

95. Do you provide incentives for employees who complete biometric screenings? 
 
Not at this time 

 
96. Please describe your current wellness program. 

 
Targeted disease state mailings 
Lunch and Learns 
Fit to Grow Nutrition Program (9 sessions each program)  
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97. What is the participation level for the current wellness programs? 

 
120 employees have participated in the Fit to Grow Program.  Other participation figures are 
not available. 

 
98. Do you plan to integrate your wellness program into the county’s current employee health clinic?  

Please describe, along with your goals of doing so. 
 
Based upon the capabilities of the awarded vendors and final analysis, the capabilities of the 
current clinic provider, integration with the clinic could be considered, however no definite 
plans are in effect at this time. 

 
99. Are you currently providing outreach to high risk individuals? If so, please describe the current 

method?  
 

Not at this time, other than through case management. 
 
100. What are your wellness participation expectations (e.g., do you have a particular goal in mind for 

screening and HRA participation)? 
 

No goals have been established at this time. 
 

101. What is your annual budget for this project?  
 

No budget has been established.  The resources of the plan are adequate at this time. 
 

102. Does the County currently provide any incentives for its wellness program, or plan to provide 
incentives for its wellness program beginning in 2014? If so, please describe.  What is your annual 
budget for the incentive program? 

 
There is no established program or incentives at this time.  

 
103. Has this initiative been approved by the board/committee?  
 

The Risk Pool Board has been briefed and trained on various wellness program and concepts.  
All decisions are subject to approval by the County Commissioners Court, regardless of the 
recommendation from any party working under the direction of the Court. 

 
104. There is information on pages 14-16 of the RFP related to performance guarantees. Do these 

performance guarantees pertain to all services requested? If not, is the County interested in other 
performance guarantees related to wellness services? 

 
The reference guarantees only apply to the medical plan administration.  The County will 
entertain performance guarantees related to wellness services. 
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105. On page 21 of the RFP, there is reference to a bid bond required for public works construction 
contracts. Will all vendors regardless of their services be required to submit a bid bond if proposals 
are in excess of $100,000? 

 
The Bid Bond requirements for this solicitation have been waived. 

 
106. Please provide monthly medical subscriber data by plan for the experience period provided. 

 
In the original provided Exhibit 4 monthly subscriber information is provided by plan and by 
division with medical and Rx expense combined.  Medical and Rx expense by division, month 
and plan is not readily available. 

 
107. Please provide monthly subscriber and member data for the Rx plan for the experience periods 

provided.  
 

In the original provided Exhibit 4 monthly subscriber information is provided by plan and by 
division with medical and Rx expense combined.  Medical and Rx expense by division, month 
and plan is not readily available. 

 
108. Please provide rates and attachment factors by plan for 2012 and 2013 (Individual stop loss, 

administration fees, etc.).  
 

Administrative fees are not being released at this time.  Proposers are encouraged to submit 
their best offers. 
 
The County no longer purchases aggregate stop loss coverage.  The history of Individual 
Specific stop loss premiums and terms is: 
 
Policy 
Year 

Lifetime 
Max 

Annual 
Max 

Deductible Coverage Incurred & 
Paid Basis  

Composite 
Premium 

2013 Unlimited $5,000,000 $225,000 Medical and 
Rx 

24/12 $32.02 

2012 Unlimited $5,000,000 $225,000 Medical and 
Rx 

24/12 $29.51 

 
 

109. Are the plans grandfathered or non-grandfathered?  
 

The County of El Paso also prefers to maintain the grandfathered status of its non-CDHP benefit 
options.  All Benefit options contain a tiered hospital PPO network where the University Medical Center 
receives the highest benefit reimbursement compared to the PPO network providers as described in its 
SPD and benefit summaries.  The County will consider all offers presented and reserves the right to 
select and administrator or program that best meets their needs. 
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110. Please confirm pharmacy benefits. Is there a possibility that the Rx will be carved out? 

 
The pharmacy benefits are summarized in the SPD provided.  The Rx program is currently 
carved out.  Based upon proposals received, the County may or may not continue to carve out 
the Rx program. 

 
111. Can you confirm the intent of the attached Business Associates Agreement? Should we outline 

deviations from the proposed language, or is it just provided as a sample for our consideration? 
 

The Use and Disclosure Agreement is provided to network providers for execution in order to 
be able to receive the medical and pharmacy claim repricing data files which would be 
returned with line item results as provided in the instructions that will accompany the file. 

 
112. What is the current administration fee?  

 
There is no separate dental administrative fee.  
 

113. Can you confirm the inforce deductible?  
 
The plan does not have any deductible at this time. 
 

114. Can you confirm how the out-of-network claims are paid?  
 a)  R&C level?  
 b)  Does the TPA utilize their own dental network, or do they use another carrier's network?  Is so, 
which carrier's network do they use?  

 
The dental plan is an indemnity plan and R&C is determined at the 90th percentile. 
 

115. Can you provide zip codes on the census?  
 
A revised census has been provided with this Addendum. 
 

116. Can you provide a listing of all providers used in the last 12 months?  
 
This information is not available. 
 

117. What is the current funding arrangement?  
 

The dental plan is self funded. 
 

118. Would it be acceptable for BCBSTX to quote on a Non-Grandfathered  ( NGF) basis? 
 
The County of El Paso also prefers to maintain the grandfathered status of its non-CDHP benefit 
options.  All Benefit options contain a tiered hospital PPO network where the University Medical Center 
receives the highest benefit reimbursement compared to the PPO network providers as described in its 
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SPD and benefit summaries.  The County will consider all offers presented and reserves the right to 
select and administrator or program that best meets their needs. 
 

119. Can we get the zip codes of employees on the census? 
 

A revised census has been provided with this Addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Additional reports referenced follow.  A separate Excel file containing census data with zip 
codes is also provided separately. 
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Performance Guarantee – April 2013 

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.  Thank you for your continued support. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Mary Catherine Person 

 President 

May 15, 2013 
 

 

County of El Paso Risk Pool 

c/o Betsy C. Keller 

500 East San Antonio, Room 302 

El Paso, Texas 79901 

 

RE: Year XIV, Quarter I, Month III Performance Guarantee Status  

 

I am writing to inform you of our Year XIV, Quarter III, (April - June 2013) performance guarantee results. For your 

review, we have enclosed the supporting documents. The following synopsis is for April. 

Item Performance April

Standard 2013

Claims Payment Accuracy 97% 100.00%

Claims Turnaround-Average Days 16 3

Claim Coding Accuracy 97.5% 100.00%

Claim Dollar Payment Accuracy 98% 100.00%

Customer Service - Abandoned Calls 5% 1.000%



1 Summary Table Comparison (Plan Period Oct 12 - Sep 13) Medical, Dental, Rx

Current Month      

April 2013

Prior Month              

March 2013

 Last Year                  

April 2012 Month Gross Billed $ Allowed

% Allowed to 

Billed % Savings $ Savings

$ Paid by 

health plan

% Paid to 

Allowed

Claims 

Processed

Total Dollars Paid October 4,307,409$           1,583,055$           37% 63% 2,724,354$    1,068,483$  67% 3332

Month 1,151,468$           1,550,073$               891,726$              November 4,329,878$           1,339,377$           31% 69% 2,990,500$    853,406$     64% 3333

PTD (Oct-10 to Sept-11) 9,029,703$           7,878,235$               8,121,791$           December 3,409,391$           1,293,997$           38% 62% 2,115,394$    993,805$     77% 2459

% / Claim Type January 4,562,445$           1,451,023$           32% 68% 3,111,422$    953,800$     66% 3681

Medical 69% 76% 64% February 3,023,857$           1,023,214$           34% 66% 2,000,643$    608,733$     59% 3682

**Rx 27% 21% 31% March 4,288,075$           1,547,850$           36% 64% 2,740,224$    1,185,150$  77% 3286

Dental 4% 3% 5% April 4,336,373$           1,483,985$           34% 66% 2,852,388$    798,035$     54% 3238

. May

In-Netw ork 98% 99% 97% June

Out of Netw ork 2% 1% 3% July

Out of Area 0% 0% 0% August

Average Employee Census September

Medical 2459 2456 2373 Year To Date 28,257,427$         9,722,502$           34% 66% 18,534,925$  6,461,411$  66% 23011

Dental 1571 1564 1493

(7  months )            

10/12 - 4/13

Current                  

Avg/Month

( 12 months )        

10/11 - 09/12

Prior                    

Avg/Month April-13 April-12

Medical 6,461,412$       923,058.80$         9,996,047$               833,004$              $ 4.0 mil. $3.5 mil.

Rx 2,255,940$       322,277.19$         3,627,123$               302,260$              $ 1.4 mil. $ 1.3 mil.

Dental 312,351$          44,621.53$           532,881$                  44,407$                $ 2.6 mil. $ 2.3 mil.

Total 9,029,703$       1,289,958$           14,156,051$             1,179,671$           $ 923 thous. $ 811 thous.

Member Count* **Current Month **PTD 10/11 - 09/12

Employee 2459 834,566$              6,402,482$               

Spouse 309 187,243$              1,381,271$               Member Prognosis

Child 1305 129,659$              1,245,949$               1 F

Total 4073 1,151,468$           9,029,703$               2 Expired

Met and/or exceeded 100% of deductible 225,000

Member Prognosis

Months P aid/ M o nths

7 months 9,029,703$           

Prior Fiscal Year  Oct-11 to Sept-12 12 months 891,726$              

12 months 7,887,142$           10  ++ Specific Stop Loss Summary

Incurred **Summary Totals Claimant Count Received **Pending

5   Member Large Dollar Cases paid in current reporting month (benchmark $30,000) 2011 220,094.42$           2 220,094.42$  -$             

 Total Paid Date of Service  Paid to Provider 2012 337,451.88$           2 337,451.88$  -$             

1  $           48,137 2/12/13-2/15/13 48,074.04$ 2013 -$                        0 -$              -$             

2  $           33,109 3/21/2013 21,882.23$ ** Summary Totals and Pending Amounts are subject to change depending on reinsurance ineligible amounts

** Aggregate and Stop Loss amounts are based on a Calendar year.

3  $           84,332 3/18/13-3/21/13 79,375.03$ 

 $         165,578 

0 Detailed Information can be found on the standard month end reports.
* M ember Count in box 4, ref lects the count for the current medical month.

* The data presented on this page does not ref lect administrat ive fees.  It  only ref lects total claim dollars paid by health plan.

This execut ive summary does not ref lect claim costs for County Supplemental Plan.

Current Fiscal Year  Oct-12 to Sept-13  $               9,029,703 

Met and/or exceeded 50% of deductible.

Paid Period Amount Paid/Year

$155,835.08

6 2012 - 2013 Benefit Savings Summary  (Oct - Sept) Medical

z This table does not reflect prescription costs.

2 Monthly Average for Medical, Rx, & Dental 8  Average / Month Comparison - Medical Only 

Providence Memorial / Good

Gross Billed

Allowed

Savings

Paid

3 Total Dollars Paid Comparison  Fiscal Periods

 9  ++ Reinsurance Specific Deductible $225,000 (Calendar)

Prior Fiscal Year  Oct-10 to Sept-11  $             14,199,102 

$128,025.10

 ++ All Reinsurance table illustrat ions are based upon the Reinsurance contract period.

4 Total Claims Paid / Relation

Las Palmas Med Ctr/ Fair

Month Ending:

 $             14,156,051 

Running Total

Running Total

Provider/Prognosis

MD Anderson/ Fair to Good

4 4 

Executive Summary – April 2013 



5 5 

Claims Detail and Membership – 2012-2013 



6 6 

Active Employees – Core Plan 

Includes Medical and Rx Data 
**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 774 142,122.10$     77 15,423.98$      317 23,542.55$      1,168 181,088.63$        

Nov-12 768 213,631.95$     78 36,409.04$      313 27,637.04$      1,159 277,678.03$        

Dec-12 768 197,720.03$     76 93,161.27$      314 23,192.60$      1,158 314,073.90$        

Jan-13 794 210,883.72$     75 60,796.81$      341 34,856.40$      1,210 306,536.93$        

Feb-13 709 124,618.81$     73 16,266.90$      341 26,066.26$      1,123 166,951.97$        

Mar-13 815 310,982.76$     75 32,715.03$      341 19,696.01$      1,231 363,393.80$        

Apr-13 817 177,176.17$     74 70,476.77$      345 39,385.34$      1,236 287,038.28$        

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 1,377,135.54$  325,249.80$    194,376.20$    1,896,761.54$     

**Stop Loss 150,205.36$     -$                -$                150,205.36$        

Net Claims 1,226,930.18$  325,249.80$    194,376.20$    1,746,556.18$     

Average Member Count 778 75 330

Avg. Member Cost/Month 225.33$         616.00$         84.07$           

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Active Employees – Buy Up Plan 

Includes Medical and Rx Data 
**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 645 690,137.15$     81 59,139.54$      276 66,312.49$      1,002 815,589.18$        

Nov-12 646 310,304.56$     82 28,486.07$      273 106,273.92$    1,001 445,064.55$        

Dec-12 644 337,431.31$     83 33,634.71$      272 68,772.60$      999 439,838.62$        

Jan-13 641 483,298.15$     78 82,677.79$      246 66,116.63$      965 632,092.57$        

Feb-13 640 323,987.63$     78 42,011.54$      240 72,967.75$      958 438,966.92$        

Mar-13 643 565,164.22$     78 81,614.28$      238 31,258.84$      959 678,037.34$        

Apr-13 646 390,895.55$     80 23,418.49$      248 32,228.49$      974 446,542.53$        

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 3,101,218.57$  350,982.42$    443,930.72$    3,896,131.71$     

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                   

Net Claims 3,101,218.57$  350,982.42$    443,930.72$    3,896,131.71$     

Average Member Count 644 80 256

Avg. Member Cost/Month 688.39$         626.75$         247.59$         

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Cobra Employees – Core Plan 

Includes Medical and Rx Data 
**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 1 243.10$           0 -$                0 -$                1 243.10$              

Nov-12 1 66.50$             0 -$                0 -$                1 66.50$                

Dec-12 1 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                1 -$                   

Jan-13 2 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                2 -$                   

Feb-13 2 555.19$           0 -$                0 -$                2 555.19$              

Mar-13 2 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                2 -$                   

Apr-13 2 3,233.24$         0 -$                0 -$                2 3,233.24$           

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 4,098.03$         -$                -$                4,098.03$           

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                -$                   

Net Claims 4,098.03$         -$                -$                4,098.03$           

Average Member Count 2 0 0

Avg. Member Cost/Month -$               -$               -$               

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Cobra Employees – Buy Up Plan 

Includes Medical and Rx Data 
**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 4 505.55$           0 -$                0 -$                4 505.55$              

Nov-12 4 442.57$           0 -$                0 -$                4 442.57$              

Dec-12 3 1,978.51$         0 -$                0 -$                3 1,978.51$           

Jan-13 4 855.73$           0 -$                0 -$                4 855.73$              

Feb-13 5 780.67$           1 186.27$           2 -$                8 966.94$              

Mar-13 4 1,255.71$         1 186.27$           0 -$                5 1,441.98$           

Apr-13 5 1,565.24$         1 84.48$            0 -$                6 1,649.72$           

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 7,383.98$         457.02$           -$                7,841.00$           

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                -$                   

Net Claims 7,383.98$         457.02$           -$                7,841.00$           

Average Member Count 4 0 0

Avg. Member Cost/Month 254.62$         -$               0

Dependent TOTAL

Paid Month

Employee Spouse
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Sheriff Employees – Core Plan 

Includes Medical and Rx Data 
**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 396 27,822.95$       54 15,776.36$      291 17,487.87$      741 61,087.18$         

Nov-12 394 30,752.40$       53 30,156.60$      283 9,393.73$        730 70,302.73$         

Dec-12 411 15,933.54$       53 156,196.06$    289 17,007.17$      753 189,136.77$        

Jan-13 440 40,055.02$       66 73,953.07$      316 17,841.19$      822 131,849.28$        

Feb-13 439 25,980.70$       66 53,926.32$      321 19,828.24$      826 99,735.26$         

Mar-13 440 187,153.52$     65 24,234.75$      322 13,629.77$      827 225,018.04$        

Apr-13 437 44,991.51$       65 39,267.92$      317 9,143.09$        819 93,402.52$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 372,689.64$     393,511.08$    104,331.06$    870,531.78$        

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                -$                   

Net Claims 372,689.64$     393,511.08$    104,331.06$    870,531.78$        

Average Member Count 422 60 306

Avg. Member Cost/Month 126.04$         932.49$         48.78$           

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

Sheriff Employees – Buy Up Plan 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 385 86,994.57$       55 33,013.81$      368 48,040.61$      808 168,048.99$        

Nov-12 385 79,312.81$       54 12,157.70$      368 64,072.96$      807 155,543.47$        

Dec-12 392 112,221.32$     55 16,739.62$      375 66,006.72$      822 194,967.66$        

Jan-13 382 78,286.17$       49 9,556.14$        377 56,493.67$      808 144,335.98$        

Feb-13 381 55,378.67$       49 19,198.40$      378 30,829.55$      808 105,406.62$        

Mar-13 380 59,034.78$       49 10,178.63$      376 55,077.35$      805 124,290.76$        

Apr-13 378 96,413.79$       49 11,657.20$      371 29,955.17$      798 138,026.16$        

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 567,642.11$     112,501.50$    350,476.03$    1,030,619.64$     

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                -$                   

Net Claims 567,642.11$     112,501.50$    350,476.03$    1,030,619.64$     

Average Member Count 383 51 373

Avg. Member Cost/Month 211.57$         312.50$         134.13$         

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

High Deductible – CDHP Plan 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 51 17,056.08$       5 384.97$           15 -$                71 17,441.05$         

Nov-12 50 10,619.00$       4 1,202.24$        15 -$                69 11,821.24$         

Dec-12 48 51,880.39$       5 33.57$            15 -$                68 51,913.96$         

Jan-13 50 17,828.38$       5 147.02$           15 -$                70 17,975.40$         

Feb-13 48 22,467.30$       4 181.27$           11 29.36$            63 22,677.93$         

Mar-13 48 11,297.56$       4 226.90$           11 908.50$           63 12,432.96$         

Apr-13 49 13,773.37$       4 7,910.22$        11 3,888.33$        64 25,571.92$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 144,922.08$     10,086.19$      4,826.19$        $159,834

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                $0

Net Claims 144,922.08$     10,086.19$      4,826.19$        $159,834

Average Member Count 49 4 13

Avg. Member Cost/Month 421.29$         325.36$         51.89$           

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL

Paid Month
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

Retiree with Medicare – Core Plan 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 16 21,656.65$       4 339.20$           0 -$                20 21,995.85$         

Nov-12 16 14,326.75$       4 991.78$           0 -$                20 15,318.53$         

Dec-12 15 16,562.39$       4 926.56$           0 -$                19 17,488.95$         

Jan-13 15 24,536.31$       5 127.08$           0 -$                20 24,663.39$         

Feb-13 17 22,680.62$       6 1,147.55$        0 -$                23 23,828.17$         

Mar-13 17 20,870.27$       6 1,021.44$        0 -$                23 21,891.71$         

Apr-13 17 14,515.35$       6 1,309.99$        0 -$                23 15,825.34$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 135,148.34$     5,863.60$        -$                141,011.94$        

**Stop Loss -$                 -$                -$                -$                   

Net Claims 135,148.34$     5,863.60$        -$                141,011.94$        

Average Member Count 16 5 0

Avg. Member Cost/Month 1,196.00$       167.53$         -$               

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

Retiree with Medicare – Buy Up Plan 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 65 43,994.84$       16 15,397.60$      0 -$                81 59,392.44$         

Nov-12 66 30,627.06$       16 6,741.05$        0 -$                82 37,368.11$         

Dec-12 65 26,441.87$       16 3,756.34$        0 -$                81 30,198.21$         

Jan-13 62 36,970.49$       15 14,434.64$      0 -$                77 51,405.13$         

Feb-13 62 25,044.26$       15 3,777.68$        0 -$                77 28,821.94$         

Mar-13 62 21,518.58$       15 10,071.92$      0 -$                77 31,590.50$         

Apr-13 61 25,978.00$       15 16,913.79$      0 -$                76 42,891.79$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims $210,575.10 $71,093.02 $0.00 $281,668.12

**Stop Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Net Claims $210,575.10 $71,093.02 $0.00 $281,668.12

Average Member Count 63 15 0

Avg. Member Cost/Month 475.34$         658.27$         -$               

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

Retiree without Medicare – Core Plan 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 21 28,287.45$       7 1,617.25$        6 4,657.34$        34 34,562.04$         

Nov-12 23 39,544.20$       9 2,503.16$        10 35,931.33$      42 77,978.69$         

Dec-12 22 31,262.36$       8 5,051.81$        8 3,724.66$        38 40,038.83$         

Jan-13 25 29,440.61$       8 2,574.49$        6 7,172.60$        39 39,187.70$         

Feb-13 24 6,727.22$         8 1,232.68$        6 2,213.65$        38 10,173.55$         

Mar-13 26 11,883.35$       9 2,388.06$        7 2,018.83$        42 16,290.24$         

Apr-13 27 9,745.52$         11 1,431.67$        11 2,149.97$        49 13,327.16$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 156,890.71$     16,799.12$      57,868.38$      231,558.21$        

**Stop Loss 16,425.24$       -$                -$                16,425.24$         

Net Claims 140,465.47$     16,799.12$      57,868.38$      215,132.97$        

Average Member Count 24 9 8

Avg. Member Cost/Month 836.10$         279.99$         1,071.64$       

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

Retiree without Medicare – Buy Up Plan 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 20 21,128.67$       7 3,140.55$        2 373.25$           29 24,642.47$         

Nov-12 20 19,952.30$       6 12,467.41$      2 192.13$           28 32,611.84$         

Dec-12 20 14,853.48$       6 2,491.55$        2 718.41$           28 18,063.44$         

Jan-13 17 15,563.50$       4 11,717.08$      2 418.11$           23 27,698.69$         

Feb-13 19 18,789.91$       4 2,537.28$        2 527.46$           25 21,854.65$         

Mar-13 19 29,895.30$       4 2,365.04$        2 556.75$           25 32,817.09$         

Apr-13 20 30,851.60$       4 8,158.66$        2 159.41$           26 39,169.67$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims $151,034.76 $42,877.57 $2,945.52 $196,857.85

**Stop Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Net Claims $151,034.76 $42,877.57 $2,945.52 $196,857.85

Average Member Count 19 5 2

Avg. Member Cost/Month 1,118.78$       1,225.07$       210.39$         

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Includes Medical and Rx Data 

Total Medical / RX Claims 

**Reimbursed Amount

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 2378 1,079,949.11$  306 144,233.26$    1275 160,414.11$    3,959 1,384,596.48$     

Nov-12 2373 749,580.10$     306 131,115.05$    1264 243,501.11$    3,943 1,124,196.26$     

Dec-12 2389 806,285.20$     306 311,991.49$    1275 179,422.16$    3,970 1,297,698.85$     

Jan-13 2432 937,718.08$     305 255,984.12$    1303 182,898.60$    4,040 1,376,600.80$     

Feb-13 2346 627,010.98$     304 140,465.89$    1301 152,462.27$    3,951 919,939.14$        

Mar-13 2456 1,219,056.05$  306 165,002.32$    1297 123,146.05$    4,059 1,507,204.42$     

Apr-13 2459 809,139.34$     309 180,629.19$    1305 116,909.80$    4,073 1,106,678.33$     

May-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Gross Claims 6,228,738.86$  1,329,421.32$  1,158,754.10$  8,716,914.28$     

**Stop Loss 166,630.60$     -$                -$                166,630.60$        

Net Claims 6,062,108.26$  1,329,421.32$  1,158,754.10$  8,550,283.68$     

Average Member Count 1403 179 752

Avg. Member Cost/Month 360.13$         620.64$         128.46$         

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Dental Claims - Active 

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 1457 23,330.70$       279 5,242.05$        639 14,923.38$      2,375 43,496.13$         

Nov-12 1452 21,095.04$       282 6,969.99$        635 7,895.94$        2,369 35,960.97$         

Dec-12 1448 18,123.46$       281 4,776.65$        634 6,626.76$        2,363 29,526.87$         

Jan-13 1476 30,410.58$       291 10,211.70$      693 20,785.25$      2,460 61,407.53$         

Feb-13 1488 26,019.20$       293 7,178.13$        683 11,952.62$      2,464 45,149.95$         

Mar-13 1497 20,229.64$       292 7,953.76$        676 12,110.84$      2,465 40,294.24$         

Apr-13 1504 24,848.08$       294 5,877.55$        685 12,749.57$      2,483 43,475.20$         

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 164,056.70$     48,209.83$      87,044.36$      299,310.89$        

Net Claims 164,056.70$     48,209.83$      87,044.36$      299,310.89$        

Average Member Count 1475 287 664

Avg. Member Cost/Month 15.89$           23.96$           18.74$           

Spouse Dependent TOTAL

Paid Month

Employee



19 19 

Dental Claims - Cobra 

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 5 190.00$           0 -$                0 -$                5 190.00$              

Nov-12 5 127.50$           0 -$                0 -$                5 127.50$              

Dec-12 4 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                4 -$                   

Jan-13 5 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                5 -$                   

Feb-13 6 337.50$           1 -$                0 -$                7 337.50$              

Mar-13 6 147.60$           1 -$                0 -$                7 147.60$              

Apr-13 6 125.00$           1 -$                0 -$                7 125.00$              

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 927.60$           -$                -$                927.60$              

Net Claims 927.60$           -$                -$                927.60$              

Average Member Count 5 0 0

Avg. Member Cost/Month 25.07$           -$               0

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Dental Claims - Retirees 

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 58 1,044.10$         18 384.00$           2 151.00$           58 1,579.10$           

Nov-12 59 1,890.18$         17 726.60$           2 -$                59 2,616.78$           

Dec-12 59 612.00$           17 (360.00)$          2 -$                59 252.00$              

Jan-13 59 1,518.20$         16 1,264.80$        0 -$                75 2,783.00$           

Feb-13 61 2,365.30$         17 382.00$           0 -$                78 2,747.30$           

Mar-13 61 1,482.20$         17 506.74$           0 -$                78 1,988.94$           

Apr-13 61 453.20$           17 736.00$           0 -$                78 1,189.20$           

May-13 0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                   

Gross Claims 9,365.18$         3,640.14$        151.00$           13,156.32$         

Net Claims 9,365.18$         3,640.14$        151.00$           13,156.32$         

Average Member Count 4 17 1

Avg. Member Cost/Month 334.47$         30.59$           25.17$           

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Total Dental Claims 

Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Member Count Claims Paid Members Claims Paid

Oct-12 1520 24,564.80$       297 5,626.05$        641 15,074.38$      2438 45,265.23$         

Nov-12 1516 23,112.72$       299 7,696.59$        637 7,895.94$        2433 38,705.25$         

Dec-12 1511 18,735.46$       298 4,416.65$        636 6,626.76$        2426 29,778.87$         

Jan-13 1540 31,928.78$       307 11,476.50$      693 20,785.25$      2540 64,190.53$         

Feb-13 1555 28,722.00$       311 7,560.13$        683 11,952.62$      2549 48,234.75$         

Mar-13 1564 21,859.44$       310 8,460.50$        676 12,110.84$      2550 42,430.78$         

Apr-13 1571 25,426.28$       312 6,613.55$        685 12,749.57$      2568 44,789.40$         

May-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Jun-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Jul-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Aug-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Sep-13 0 -$                 0 -$                0 -$                0 -$                   

Gross Claims 174,349.48$     51,849.97$      87,195.36$      313,394.81$        

Net Claims 174,349.48$     51,849.97$      87,195.36$      313,394.81$        

Average Member Count 898 178 388

Avg. Member Cost/Month 16.18$           24.30$           18.75$           

Paid Month

Employee Spouse Dependent TOTAL
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Claim Summary by Plan 

MEDICAL MEDICAL MEDICAL MEDICAL CDHP MEDICAL DENTAL *RX GRAND

ACT SHF COBRA RETIREE TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

Apr-13

EMPLOYEE 419,095.33$     104,356.74$       2,745.74$     43,795.97$       13,108.19$   583,101.97$      25,426.28$   226,037.37$    834,565.62$      

SPOUSE 74,214.60$       37,161.21$         84.48$           1,828.05$         7,771.24$      121,059.58$      6,613.55$     59,569.61$       187,242.74$      

DEPENDENT 58,175.35$       30,950.52$         -$               858.78$            3,888.33$      93,872.98$        12,749.57$   23,036.82$       129,659.37$      

TOTAL 551,485.28$     172,468.47$       2,830.22$     46,482.80$       24,767.76$   798,034.53$      44,789.40$   308,643.80$    1,151,467.73$   

PTD TOTAL

EMPLOYEE 3,295,756.09$ 711,631.40$       5,605.30$     341,960.22$     132,452.10$ 4,487,405.11$  173,305.38$ 1,741,771.36$ 6,402,481.85$   

SPOUSE 532,378.69$     439,224.72$       84.48$           33,856.88$       9,514.67$      1,015,059.44$  51,849.97$   314,361.91$    1,381,271.32$   

DEPENDENT 519,158.72$     384,671.87$       -$               50,290.27$       4,826.19$      958,947.05$      87,195.36$   199,807.05$    1,245,949.46$   

TOTAL 4,347,293.50$ 1,535,527.99$    5,689.78$     426,107.37$     146,792.96$ 6,461,411.60$  312,350.71$ 2,255,940.32$ 9,029,702.63$   
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Stop Loss Jan 2013 – Dec 2013 

Date Name Total Amount Paid

Amount Excluded 

Due to Specific 

Deductible

Amount in Excess 

of Deductibles by 

Month Diagnosis Code

Jan-13 None  $                  -    $                   -    $                 -   

Feb-13 None  $                  -    $                   -    $                 -   

Mar-13 BATES, LEROY  $     154,050.99  $                   -    $                 -   410.71

MENDEZ, JESUS  $     126,562.31 584.90

Apr-13 BATES, LEROY  $     155,835.08  $                   -    $                 -   410.71

MENDEZ, JESUS  $     128,025.10  $                   -    $                 -   584.90

This report contains PHI.  The information may only be viewed by the plan sponsor or the employer and the employer’s agents, employee and representative who have a need to know that all such 

parties:  (a) have been instructed to safeguard Disclosed Information; (b) use Disclosed Information solely for the purpose for which the information is intended; (c) acknowledge that all Disclosed 

Information remains the sole and exclusive property of the TPA and/or its present, future and potential client; (d) will not further release any Disclosed Information to any third party without the prior 

written consent of the TPA; and (e) will comply with all the requirements of HIPAA's Privacy Rules and 

ACUTE KIDNEY FAILURE, UNSPECIFIED

Diagnosis Description

Claims in Excess of 50% of the Specific Deductible 

The reports provided are for informational purposes only.  The numbers in the reports may change at any time due to adjustments to claims or enrollment. Specific claim amounts noted in the 

reports cannot be used to calculate actual reimbursement.  Aggregate paid claims cannot be used to calculate actual reimbursement.

All parties agree that all information disclosed by the TPA is confidential and proprietary to the TPA and/or its client, broker or consultant, including but not limited to:  (a) Names of such client; (b) 

details of such client's health benefit plans; (c) "Individually Identifiable Health Information" and "Protected Health Information" [as those terms are defined in the Department of Health & Human 

Services regulations, Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 C.F.R. Part 160 & Part 164, Subparts A & E(the "Privacy Rules"), under the Health Insurance Portability & 

Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA)]; (d) such client's claim data; and (e) HSB' and/or such client's financial & technical information (Disclosed Information).  

Disclaimer

SUBENDOCARDIAL INFARCTION, INITIAL

ACUTE KIDNEY FAILURE, UNSPECIFIED

SUBENDOCARDIAL INFARCTION, INITIAL
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Medco – Prescription Cost 2013  

Data Provided by Medco. 

EMPLOYEE SPOUSE DEPENDENTS TOTAL

JANUARY 12/22/12-01/04/13 01/05/13-01/18/13 01/19/13-02/01/13

ACTIVE 260,275.52$               38,926.95$                 40,763.04$          339,965.51$      

COBRA 855.73$                      -$                          -$                    855.73$             

RETIREE 57,433.03$                 22,867.38$                 1,678.84$            81,979.25$        

318,564.28$               61,794.33$                 42,441.88$          422,800.49$      

FEBRUARY 02/02/13-02/15/13 02/16/13-03/01/13

ACTIVE 191,543.85$               38,295.40$                 30,352.06$          260,191.31$      

COBRA 780.67$                      186.27$                     -$                    966.94$             

RETIREE 41,942.20$                 6,420.14$                  1,685.15$            50,047.49$        

234,266.72$               44,901.81$                 32,037.21$          311,205.74$      

MARCH 03/02/13-03/15/13 03/15/13-03/29/13

ACTIVE 212,745.64 24,688.13 26,675.42 264,109.19

COBRA 1,022.33 186.27 0.00 1,208.60

RETIREE 43,094.41 12,688.97 1,387.93 57,171.31

256,862.38 37,563.37 28,063.35 322,489.10

APRIL 03/30/13-4/12/13 4/13/13-4/26/13

ACTIVE 186,690.13 33,583.55 21,586.22 241,859.90

COBRA 1,537.06 0.00 0.00 1,537.06

RETIREE 37,294.50 25,986.06 1,450.60 64,731.16

225,521.69 59,569.61 23,036.82 308,128.12

MAY

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

JUNE

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

JULY

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

AUGUST

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SEPTEMBER

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OCTOBER

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NOVEMBER

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DECEMBER

ACTIVE 0.00

COBRA 0.00

RETIREE 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 1,035,215.07$             203,829.12$               125,579.26$         1,364,623.45$    
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Claims Inventory – April 2013 

* Total Charges does not include discount or patient 

responsibility. 

** Estimated Paid Amount is calculated by applying 

a conservative .25 Paid to Charge Ratio. 

Total Claims # of Claims Total Charges* Estimated Paid Amount**

Claims Older than 30 Days in Inventory- In Process 1 $7,181 $1,795

Claims Less than 30 Days Old - In Process 445 $823,480 $205,870

Soft Denial Claims Total Claims Total Charges*

157 $347,110

Description Charges*

Coordination of Benefits $150,563

Potential Subrogation $99,984

Itemized Billing $43,824

Other $52,739

Total $347,110
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University Hospital Utilization Oct 12 – Apr13 
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University Hospital Top Diagnoses Oct 12 – Apr 13 

InOutPat Diag1 DiagDesc # Members # Claims PaidAmt

I 61801 CYSTOCELE MIDLINE 1 3 $12,540

I 8245 BIMALLEOLAR FRACTURE, OPEN 1 3 $12,015

I 63310 TUBAL PREGNANCY WITHOUT INTRAUTERINE PREGNANCY 1 1 $10,998

I 6262 EXCESSIVE OR FREQUENT MENSTRUATION 1 1 $10,878

I 41401 CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS OF NATIVE CORONARY ARTERY 1 1 $7,119

I 53240 CHRONIC OR UNSPECIFIED DUODENAL ULCER WITH HEMORRHAGE WITHOUT OBSTRUCTION 1 1 $6,888

I 0389 UNSPECIFIED SEPTICEMIA 1 1 $5,600

I 64981 ONSET (SPONTANEOUS) OF LABOR AFTER 37 COMPLETED WEEKS OF GESTATION BUT BEFORE 39 COMPLETED WEEKS OF GESTATION WITH DELIVERY BY (PLANNED) CESAREAN SECTION, DELIVERED WITH OR WITHOUT ANTEPARTUM CONDITION1 1 $4,085

I 55200 FEMORAL HERNIA WITH OBSTRUCTION, UNILATERAL OR UNSPECIFIED (NOT SPECIFIED AS RECURRENT) 1 1 $3,806

I 6173 ENDOMETRIOSIS OF PELVIC PERITONEUM 1 2 $3,040

I 5589 OTHER AND UNSPECIFIED NONINFECTIOUS GASTROENTERITIS AND COLITIS 1 1 $2,803

I 66411 SECOND-DEGREE PERINEAL LACERATION WITH DELIVERY 1 1 $2,423

I 66401 FIRST-DEGREE PERINEAL LACERATION,DELIVERED, WITH OR WITHOUT MENTION OF ANTEPARTUM CONDITION1 1 $2,422

I 64681 OTHER SPECIFIED COMPLICATIONS OF PREGNANCY WITH DELIVERY 1 1 $2,187

I 650 NORMAL DELIVERY 1 1 $1,952

I 4359 UNSPECIFIED TRANSIENT CEREBRAL ISCHEMIA 1 1 $1,330

I V3000 SINGLE LIVEBORN BORN IN HOSPITAL DELIVERED WITHOUT CESAREAN SECTION 5 17 $998

I V3001 SINGLE LIVEBORN BORN IN HOSPITAL DELIVERED BY CESAREAN SECTION 1 3 $380

I 20961 BENIGN CARCINOID TUMOR OF THE BRONCHUS AND LUNG 1 3 $0

I 25080 DIABETES WITH OTHER SPECIFIED MANIFESTATIONS, TYPE II OR UNSPECIFIED TYPE, NOT STATED AS UNCONTROLLED1 2 $0

I 6170 ENDOMETRIOSIS OF UTERUS 1 1 $0

I 64511 POST TERM PREGNANCY DELIVERED WITH OR WITHOUT ANTEPARTUM CONDITION 1 1 $0

TOTAL 26 48 $91,462

InOutPat Diag1 DiagDesc # Members # Claims PaidAmt

O 6262 EXCESSIVE OR FREQUENT MENSTRUATION 2 2 $10,473

O 57511 CHRONIC CHOLECYSTITIS 1 1 $9,994

O 57410 CALCULUS OF GALLBLADDER WITH OTHER CHOLECYSTITIS, WITHOUT MENTION OF OBSTRUCTION 2 3 $9,584

O 71887 OTHER JOINT DERANGEMENT, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED, ANKLE AND FOOT 1 1 $8,780

O 55090 UNILATERAL OR UNSPECIFIED INGUINAL HERNIA WITHOUT OBSTRUCTION OR GANGRENE 1 2 $8,590

O 79093 ELEVATED PROSTATE SPECIFIC ANTIGEN (PSA) 1 1 $5,628

O V571 CARE INVOLVING OTHER PHYSICAL THERAPY 11 25 $5,380

O 470 DEVIATED NASAL SEPTUM 2 3 $5,342

O 8360 TEAR OF MEDIAL CARTILAGE OR MENISCUS OF KNEE CURRENT 1 2 $4,139

O 07811 CONDYLOMA ACUMINATUM 1 1 $3,915

O V5721 ENCOUNTER FOR OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 5 8 $2,489

O 4019 UNSPECIFIED ESSENTIAL HYPERTENSION 9 18 $2,427

O 25000 DIABETES MELLITUS WITHOUT MENTION OF COMPLICATION, TYPE II OR UNSPECIFIED TYPE, NOT STATED AS UNCONTROLLED12 24 $1,937

O 4139 OTHER AND UNSPECIFIED ANGINA PECTORIS 1 1 $1,822

O 78650 UNSPECIFIED CHEST PAIN 7 11 $1,595

O V7651 SPECIAL SCREENING FOR MALIGNANT NEOPLASMS COLON 2 2 $1,500

O 79439 OTHER NONSPECIFIC ABNORMAL FUNCTION STUDY OF CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM 2 2 $1,464

O 2411 NONTOXIC MULTINODULAR GOITER 1 2 $1,456

O 185 MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF PROSTATE 1 2 $1,423

O 78079 OTHER MALAISE AND FATIGUE 15 25 $1,397

O V7612 OTHER SCREENING MAMMOGRAM 9 9 $1,298

O 5921 CALCULUS OF URETER 2 2 $1,086

O V7231 ROUTINE GYNECOLOGICAL EXAMINATION 6 9 $1,060

O 78659 OTHER CHEST PAIN 2 2 $907

O 2724 OTHER AND UNSPECIFIED HYPERLIPIDEMIA 6 9 $821

TOP 25 TOTAL 103 167 $94,507

ALL OTHER TOTAL 353 506 $25,563

GRAND TOTAL 456 673 $120,069
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Univ. Hospital Service Type Summary Oct 12 – Apr 13 
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 Unv. Medical Ctr – County Clinic 

DepFirstName Dates of Serv ReportMonth Val SUM_of_PaidAmt

UMC CNTY CLINIC August 2012 01Oct2012 $20,130

UMC CNTY CLINIC Oct 2012, Nov 2012 01Dec2012 $45,225

UMC CNTY CLINIC November 2012 01Jan2013 $15,630

UMC CNTY CLINIC Jan 2013, Feb 13 01Feb2013 $42,169

UMC CNTY CLINIC February 2013 01Mar2013 $15,302

UMC CNTY CLINIC 1-Feb-13 1-Apr-13 $8,265

Total $146,721
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 Unv. Med Ctr County Clinic– Savings 

Month Total Billed Encounters $45 County Payment Avg PCP Paid $60.00 Est Savings to Plan

Oct-12 432 $19,440 $25,920 $6,480

Nov-12 322 $14,490 $19,320 $4,830

Dec-12 367 $16,515 $22,020 $5,505

Jan-13 470 $21,150 $28,200 $7,050

Feb-13 475 $21,375 $28,500 $7,125

Mar-13 485 $21,825 $29,100 $7,275

Apr-13 545 $24,525 $32,700 $8,175

May-13 $0 $0 $0

Jun-13 $0 $0 $0

Jul-13 $0 $0 $0

Aug-13 $0 $0 $0

Sep-13 $0 $0 $0

3096 $139,320 $185,760 $46,440



31 31 

Walk-In Log – County Court House 

Week of: APR 1-5 Week of: APR 8-12

1 Insurance Card Request 3 1 Insurance Card Request 0

2 Medco PBM Benefit Questions/Problems 0 2 Medco PBM Benefit Questions/Problems 0

3 Benefit Booklet or Directory 0 3 Benefit Booklet or Directory 0

4 Medical/Dental Benefits Infor. 0 4 Medical/Dental Benefits Infor. 1

5 Claim Status/Questions 0 5 Claim Status/Questions 3

6 Claim reconsideration/Appeal 0 6 Claim reconsideration/Appeal 0

7 Submission/Claims/Acc details/COB's 0 7 Submission/Claims/Acc details/COB's 0

8 Other 12 8 Other 11

Total 15 Total 15

Week of: APR 15-19 Week of: APR 22-26

1 Insurance Card Request 2 1 Insurance Card Request 0

2 Medco PBM Benefit Questions/Problems 0 2 Medco PBM Benefit Questions/Problems 0

3 Benefit Booklet or Directory 0 3 Benefit Booklet or Directory 0

4 Medical/Dental Benefits Infor. 2 4 Medical/Dental Benefits Infor. 2

5 Claim Status/Questions 3 5 Claim Status/Questions 2

6 Claim reconsideration/Appeal 0 6 Claim reconsideration/Appeal 0

7 Submission/Claims/Acc details/COB's 0 7 Submission/Claims/Acc details/COB's 0

8 Other 13 8 Other 12

Total 20 Total 16

Week of: APR 29-30

1 Insurance Card Request 0 Total Visits: 80

2 Medco PBM Benefit Questions/Problems 0 Calls: 39

3 Benefit Booklet or Directory 0

4 Medical/Dental Benefits Infor. 2 Other: • Enrolled dependent to the health plan;

5 Claim Status/Questions 3 • Dropped dependent from health plan;

6 Claim reconsideration/Appeal 0 • Cert. Of Coverage • RX temporary id cards

7 Submission/Claims/Acc details/COB's 0 • EP Fitness Enroll and/or Drop; • Healthy

8 Other 10 Lifestyle Reimbursement Program

Total 15 • Returned Mail • Open Enrollment
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Inpatient Summary 
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 Outpatient Summary 
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CHOICE Consulting – EAP Services 

*Data provided by CHOICE EAP Consulting 
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CHOICE Consulting – EAP Services, Cont 

*Data provided by CHOICE EAP Consulting 
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*Data provided by CHOICE EAP Consulting 

CHOICE Consulting – EAP Services, Cont 
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*Data provided by CHOICE EAP Consulting 

CHOICE Consulting – EAP Services, Cont 



County of El Paso 

October 2012 – March 2013 
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Observations 

• Annualized Gross cost per employee for 2nd QTR of fiscal YTD 2012-2013 is $4,696. 

Which is 2.3% above the 2011 El Paso Index cost of $4,591. 

• There are currently 6 member’s that exceeded the $112,500 catastrophic threshold.  

These 6 member’s account for 18% of the plans total paid dollars.    

• Employee’s share in 19% of the Medical cost. 

•Outpatient services account for 48% of the plans total paid dollars.   

• Top 3 Outpatient Types of Service for this reporting period are; Hospital Ancillary, 

Radiology and Laboratory. These three categories account for 70% of all Outpatient paid 

dollars. 

• Insured member’s account for 69% of all paid dollars, children at 15% and spouse’s at 

16%. 

•Top 3 major diagnostic category are; Disorder of Musculoskeletal system, 

Nephritis/Nephrosis and Disorder of Circulatory System. These make up 37% of the paid 

dollars. 

•For Inpatient services, 89% of the paid dollars were incurred in the 7 major El Paso 

Hospitals. 

•For the current period there were 259 patients with 308 ER visits. Most of the ER visits 

occurred on Sunday’s and Thursday’s. 
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Financial Summary 

Employee Paid consists of Co-Pay, Co-Insurance and 

Deductible amounts.  It does not contain Premium 

dollars. 

Catastrophic Benchmark set at $112,500. 

* Annualized Data 

Summary:
OCT2011 - 

SEP2012

OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 El Paso 

Peer Index

Variance to 

Index

Avg # Employees 2,363 2,412

Avg # Members 3,947 4,003

Mem/EE Ratio 1.67 1.66 1.53 8.5%

Gross Cost $9,996,047 $5,663,377

Gross Cost per EE* $4,230 $4,696 $4,591 2.3%

Net Cost per EE* $3,842 $4,401 $3,579 23.0%

Number of Catastrophic Cases 11 6

Catastrophic Cases / 1,000 2.8 1.5 8.3 -81.9%

Avg Catasrophic Case Paid $195,885 $171,930 $129,484 32.8%

Cats % of Gross Dollars 21.60% 18.20% 35.90% -49.3%

Paid Dollar Range # of Members % of Members # of Claims % of Claims Total Paid % of Paid

$100,000.01 Plus 7 0.17% 515 2.84% $1,136,065 20.06%

$50,000.01 - $100,000.00 10 0.25% 476 2.63% $806,751 14.25%

$25,000.01 - $50,000.00 21 0.52% 834 4.60% $739,982 13.07%

$10,000.01 - $25,000.00 53 1.32% 1,413 7.80% $835,613 14.75%

$5,000.01 - $10,000.00 99 2.47% 1,945 10.74% $703,060 12.41%

$2,500.01 - $5,000.00 129 3.22% 1,916 10.58% $454,226 8.02%

$0.01 - $2,500.00 2,283 57.03% 10,770 59.44% $987,688 17.44%

$0.00 1,401 35.00% 249 1.37% ($8) 0.00%

4,003 100.00% 18,118 100.00% $5,663,377 100.00%
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Plan Summary Grid 

* Annualized Data 

2011 Index

54%

28%
11%

7%

Inpatient:
OCT2011 - 

SEP2012

OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 El Paso 

Peer Index

Variance to 

Index

# of Admits 228 114

# of Patient Days 896 411

Paid per Admit $13,352 $15,572 $13,226 17.7%

Paid per Day $3,397 $4,319 $3,064 41.0%

Admits / 1,000* 58 57 63 -9.5%

Days / 1,000* 227 205 272 -24.6%

Average LOS 3.9 3.6 4.3 -16.3%

Inpatient Professional / Member* $149 $122 $163 -25.2%

Outpatient Professional / Member* $282 $318 $359 -11.4%

Cost Distribution - PMPY:
OCT2011 - 

SEP2012

OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 El Paso 

Peer Index

Variance to 

Index

Hospital Inpatient* $789 $805 $740 8.8%

Facility Outpatient* $1,239 $1,467 $1,496 -1.9%

PCP Physician Office* $147 $159 $212 -25.0%

Specialist Physician Office* $358 $399 $555 -28.1%

Total* $2,533 $2,830 $3,003 -5.8%

Physician Office:
OCT2011 - 

SEP2012

OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 El Paso 

Peer Index

Variance to 

Index

Office Visit Utilization* 2.7 2.8 3.1 -9.7%

Office Visit Paid $62 $67 $72 -6.9%

Office Visit Avg - PPM* $165 $188 $226 -16.8%

DX&L Utilization* 8 8.4 9.7 -13.4%

DX&L Paid $75 $82 $67 22.4%

DX&L Avg - PPM* $596 $688 $651 5.7%
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Plan Summary Grid (cont) 

* Annualized Data 

Physician Office (PCP/Spec):
OCT2011 - 

SEP2012

OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 El Paso 

Peer Index

Variance to 

Index

PCP Office Visit Utilization* 1.3 1.3 1.6 -18.8%

PCP Office Visit Paid $61 $66 $70 -5.7%

PCP Office Visit Avg - PPM* $78 $87 $116 -25.0%

PCP DX&L Utilization* 0.9 1.1 1.4 -21.4%

PCP DX&L Paid $27 $25 $28 -10.7%

PCP DX&L Avg - PPM* $24 $26 $38 -31.6%

Specialist Office Visit Utilization* 1.4 1.5 1.5 0.0%

Specialist Office Visit Paid $63 $68 $74 -8.1%

Specialist Office Visit Avg - PPM* $86 $100 $110 -9.1%

Specialist DX&L Utilization* 7.1 7.4 8.3 -10.8%

Specialist DX&L Paid $81 $90 $74 21.6%

Specialist DX&L Avg - PPM* $572 $662 $613 8.0%

Emergency Room:
OCT2011 - 

SEP2012

OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 El Paso 

Peer Index

Variance to 

Index

Number of Patients 423 259

Number of Visits 549 308

Number of Admits 94 37

Visits Per Member* 0.14 0.15 0.14 7.1%

Average Paid per Visit $1,100 $1,158 $1,404 -17.5%

Admits per Visit 0.17 0.12 0.18 -33.3%
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Catastrophic Member Summary 

Catastrophic members account 

for 18% of total paid dollars. 

Subgroup Age Gender Relationship Diag Cd Diagnosis Description Total Paid

COUNT.SHF 50 F Wife 2330 CARCINOMA IN SITU OF BREAST $221,153

COUNT.ACT 75 M Insured 72142 SPONDYLOSIS WITH MYELOPATHY LUMBAR REGION $134,510

COUNT.SHF 57 M Insured 41071 SUBENDOCARDIAL INFARCTION, INITIAL EPISODE OF CARE $154,103

COUNT.ACT 54 F Insured 41071 SUBENDOCARDIAL INFARCTION, INITIAL EPISODE OF CARE $201,334

COUNT.ACT 66 M Insured 5849 ACUTE KIDNEY FAILURE, UNSPECIFIED $127,008

COUNT.ACT 56 M Insured 5856 END STAGE RENAL DISEASE $193,473

TOTAL $1,031,581



7 

MDC Summary 

Description NumPatients NumClaims TotalPaid % of Paid

(MDC 10) DISORDER OF CIRCULATORY SYSTEM 389 1,121 $879,186 15.52%

(MDC 18) DISORDER OF MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM 535 2,266 $684,108 12.08%

(MDC 14) NEPHRITIS / NEPHROSIS 165 701 $651,722 11.51%

(MDC 02) NEOPLASMS 177 899 $540,334 9.54%

(MDC 23) FRACTURES AND OTHER INJURIES 301 1,230 $450,438 7.95%

(MDC 25) FACTORS AFFECTING HEALTH 997 2,386 $393,149 6.94%

(MDC 22) ILLDEFINED CONDITIONS 870 1,995 $382,449 6.75%

(MDC 12) DISORDER OF DIGESTIVE SYSTEM 227 470 $218,223 3.85%

(MDC 07) DISORDER OF NERVOUS SYSTEM 158 600 $210,199 3.71%

(MDC 17) PREGNANCY / CHILDBIRTH 53 347 $205,600 3.63%

(MDC 11) DISORDER OF RESPIRATORY SYSTEM 836 1,661 $204,105 3.60%

(MDC 16) FEMALE DISORDERS 218 525 $189,000 3.34%

(MDC 13) OTHER DIGESTIVE DISORDERS 49 169 $139,260 2.46%

(MDC 03) ENDOCRINE, NUTRITIONAL, METABOLIC, IMMUNITY, DISORDERS 518 1,369 $106,631 1.88%

(MDC 08) DISORDER OF EYE / ADNEXA 223 400 $95,316 1.68%

(MDC 19) DISORDER OF BREAST OR SKIN 277 551 $85,723 1.51%

(MDC 05) PSYCHOTIC CONDITIONS 145 497 $74,662 1.32%

(MDC 20) CONGENITAL ANOMALIES 31 75 $44,069 0.78%

(MDC 01) INFECTIOUS / PARASITIC DISEASE 188 300 $37,911 0.67%

(MDC 04) DISORDER OF BLOOD 55 175 $19,716 0.35%

(MDC 21) PERINATAL PERIOD CONDITIONS 14 38 $19,037 0.34%

(MDC 09) DISORDER OF EAR 127 209 $18,716 0.33%

(MDC 15) DISORDER OF MALE GENITAL ORGANS 62 127 $12,542 0.22%

(MDC 24) BURNS / ACCIDENTS BY FIRE 4 6 $969 0.02%

(MDC 06) ALCOHOL / DRUG PSYCHOTROPIC DEPENDENCY 1 1 $313 0.01%

TOTAL 6,620 18,118 $5,663,377 100.00%
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Top 5 Diagnoses for Top 3 MDC’s 

MDC Diag Code Diagnosis Description # Patients # Claims Total Paid

10 41071 SUBENDOCARDIAL INFARCTION, INITIAL EPISODE OF CARE 2 10 $332,083

10 41401 CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS OF NATIVE CORONARY ARTERY 20 52 $132,194

10 4541 VARICOSE VEINS OF LOWER EXTREMITIES WITH INFLAMMATION 28 121 $117,829

10 42731 ATRIAL FIBRILLATION 11 43 $105,686

10 41011 ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION OF OTHER ANTERIOR WALL, INITIAL EPISODE OF CARE 2 6 $60,178

MDC Diag Code Diagnosis Description # Patients # Claims Total Paid

14 5856 END STAGE RENAL DISEASE 9 307 $429,457

14 5849 ACUTE KIDNEY FAILURE, UNSPECIFIED 6 28 $120,336

14 5921 CALCULUS OF URETER 22 56 $58,530

14 5990 URINARY TRACT INFECTION, SITE NOT SPECIFIED 64 103 $13,010

14 586 RENAL FAILURE UNSPECIFIED 2 5 $6,253

MDC Diag Code Diagnosis Description # Patients # Claims Total Paid

18 72142 SPONDYLOSIS WITH MYELOPATHY LUMBAR REGION 1 35 $122,321

18 71536 OSTEOARTHROSIS LOCALIZED NOT SPEC WHETHER PRIMARY OR SECONDARY INVOLVING LOWER LEG 7 15 $76,262

18 72283 POSTLAMINECTOMY SYNDROME, LUMBAR REGION 2 2 $53,030

18 71596 OSTEOARTHROSIS, UNSPECIFIED WHETHER GENERALIZED OR LOCALIZED, LOWER LEG 21 69 $45,849

18 71516 OSTEOARTHROSIS LOCALIZED PRIMARY INVOLVING LOWER LEG 6 9 $22,920

MDC (14) NEPHRITIS / NEPHROSIS

MDC (18) DISORDER OF MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM

MDC (10) DISORDER OF CIRCULATORY SYSTEM
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Outpatient Type of Service Summary 

Service Code # Patients % of Patients Paid % of Paid

Hospital Ancillary 492 9.50% $1,277,005 47.45%

Radiology 492 9.50% $347,484 12.91%

Laboratory 1,275 24.63% $265,662 9.87%

Surgery 243 4.69% $191,764 7.13%

Emergency Room 265 5.12% $124,471 4.63%

Anesthesia 168 3.25% $122,041 4.53%

ER Professional Fee 265 5.12% $54,500 2.03%

Office Visit 472 9.12% $51,395 1.91%

Medical Equipment 72 1.39% $44,581 1.66%

Pathology 159 3.07% $42,668 1.59%

Miscellaneous 148 2.86% $21,493 0.80%

Physical Therapy 26 0.50% $15,025 0.56%

Mammogram 65 1.26% $14,825 0.55%

Pap Smear 225 4.35% $12,126 0.45%

Ambulance 28 0.54% $11,888 0.44%

Injection 146 2.82% $10,049 0.37%

Dialysis 6 0.12% $9,999 0.37%

Hospital Visit 17 0.33% $9,586 0.36%

Clinic 51 0.99% $9,375 0.35%

Home Health Care 12 0.23% $8,908 0.33%

Medical Reimb 66 1.27% $6,203 0.23%

Allergy Testing 18 0.35% $4,787 0.18%

Orthotics 30 0.58% $3,880 0.14%

Assistant Surgery 12 0.23% $3,799 0.14%

Radiation Therapy 1 0.02% $3,707 0.14%

Diagnostic Services 85 1.64% $3,350 0.12%

INFUSION THERAPY 12 0.23% $3,063 0.11%

Consultation 11 0.21% $2,923 0.11%

Speech Therapy 5 0.10% $2,689 0.10%

Chemotherapy 3 0.06% $2,493 0.09%

Occupational Therapy 7 0.14% $2,489 0.09%

Psychotherapy 6 0.12% $2,208 0.08%

Diabetic Instruction 2 0.04% $1,552 0.06%

Bone Density Test 6 0.12% $1,012 0.04%

Immunization 11 0.21% $546 0.02%

Home Health Aide 1 0.02% $522 0.02%

Flu Vaccine 17 0.33% $440 0.02%

Insured Routine Exam 3 0.06% $251 0.01%

Medical Records 1 0.02% $220 0.01%

Exam 1 0.02% $75 0.00%

Oxygen 1 0.02% $40 0.00%

Cardiac Rehab 1 0.02% $0 0.00%

Education Training 2 0.04% $0 0.00%

Ineligible Services 245 4.73% $0 0.00%

Prescription Drugs 1 0.02% $0 0.00%

Spouse Routine Exam 1 0.02% $0 0.00%

Stool, Occult Blood 1 0.02% $0 0.00%

Total 5,177 100.00% $2,691,094 100.00%
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Inpatient Summary 

Hospital Admits BedDays Avg LOS TotalPaid Paid per Admit Paid per Day % of Admits % of Paid

DEL SOL CAMP LPDSH 15 59 3.9 $472,813 $31,521 $8,014 13.16% 26.63%

LAS PALMAS CAMP LPSDH 22 68 3.1 $292,308 $13,287 $4,299 19.30% 16.47%

PROVIDENCE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 22 57 2.6 $226,546 $10,298 $3,974 19.30% 12.76%

SIERRA MEDICAL CENTER 11 35 3.2 $219,869 $19,988 $6,282 9.65% 12.39%

EL PASO CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 5 33 6.6 $183,494 $36,699 $5,560 4.39% 10.34%

SIERRA PROVIDENCE EAST MEDICAL CENTER 9 16 1.8 $104,206 $11,578 $6,513 7.89% 5.87%

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF EL PASO 18 59 3.3 $87,629 $4,868 $1,485 15.79% 4.94%

FOUNDATION SURGICAL HOSPITAL OF EL PASO 3 5 1.7 $61,345 $20,448 $12,269 2.63% 3.46%

EL PASO SPECIALTY HOSPITAL 2 7 3.5 $37,980 $18,990 $5,426 1.75% 2.14%

COOK CHILDRENS MEDICAL CENTER 1 2 2 $27,611 $27,611 $13,805 0.88% 1.56%

SCOTTSDALE HEALTHCARE ADULT DAY SERVICES 1 3 3 $25,016 $25,016 $8,339 0.88% 1.41%

UNIVERSITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OF EL PASO LLC 3 38 12.7 $23,130 $7,710 $609 2.63% 1.30%

PEAK BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES LLC 1 24 24 $12,126 $12,126 $505 0.88% 0.68%

CONROE REGIONAL MED CTR 1 5 5 $1,156 $1,156 $231 0.88% 0.07%

TOTAL 114 411 3.6 $1,775,228 $15,572 $4,319 100.00% 100.00%

Inpatient Summary: OCT2012 to MAR2013
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Emergency Room Visits by Day of Week 

Emergency Room:
OCT2012 - 

MAR2013

2011 Index

Number of Patients 259

Number of Visits 308

Visits Per Member* 0.15 14.3

Average Paid per Visit $1,158 $1,404 

Admits per Visit 0.12 0.18
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Appendix 

• Cost breakdown by Gender and Relationship 

•Dental Breakdown 

• Network Utilization 
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Patient Demographics 

Patient Type Patient Relationship # Members # Patients # Claims ER Visits Admits Inpatient Paid Outpatient Paid PCP Paid Specialist Paid Other Paid Total Paid

Child Child 1,286 844 4,197 102 33 $222,053 $248,261 $133,422 $245,808 $15,531 $865,074

Self Insured 2,412 1,701 13,131 169 65 $1,144,460 $1,375,226 $173,506 $1,171,366 $39,745 $3,904,303

Spouse Husband 65 48 502 1 4 $58,692 $77,820 $7,568 $60,515 $1,951 $206,546

Wife 241 229 2,072 36 12 $186,062 $288,313 $21,577 $184,094 $7,406 $687,454

306 277 2,574 37 16 $244,755 $366,133 $29,145 $244,610 $9,357 $894,000

Female 1,825 1,422 10,917 150 63 $701,710 $1,002,440 $162,222 $942,113 $27,384 $2,835,869

Male 2,178 1,400 8,985 158 51 $909,557 $987,180 $173,852 $719,671 $37,248 $2,827,508

Total: 4,003 2,822 19,902 308 114 $1,611,267 $1,989,620 $336,073 $1,661,784 $64,632 $5,663,377
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Dental Breakdown 

Cost Distribution 

Dental Patient Demographics 

Paid Dollar Range # of Members % of Members # of Claims % of Claims Total Paid % of Paid

$1,000.01 Plus 48 1.92% 257 12.67% $64,658 24.07%

$750.01 - $1,000.00 25 1.00% 95 4.68% $22,356 8.32%

$500.01 - $750.00 60 2.40% 237 11.68% $36,622 13.63%

$250.01 - $500.00 137 5.48% 377 18.58% $47,300 17.61%

$0.01 - $250.00 751 30.05% 1,046 51.55% $97,669 36.36%

$0.00 1,478 59.14% 17 0.84% $0 0.00%

Total 2,499 100.00% 2,029 100.00% $268,605 100.00%

Patient Type Patient Relationship # Members # Patients # Claims Total Paid

Child Child 661 328 686 $74,446

Self Insured 1,534 597 1,254 $148,923

Spouse Husband 133 54 138 $17,907

Wife 171 86 215 $27,329

304 140 353 $45,236

Female 1,341 620 1,326 $155,490

Male 1,158 445 967 $113,116

Total: 2,499 1,065 2,293 $268,605
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Savings Summary 

Category Dollars % of Eligible

Eligible Charges $19,883,680 100.00%

COB $370,341 1.90%

PPO Discount $11,907,253 59.90%

Deductible $846,710 4.30%

Medicare $357,063 1.80%

Excess/Maximums $104,735 0.50%

Coinsurance $634,200 3.20%

Paid $5,663,377 28.50%
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